

From: "Radford, Lauren" <Lauren.Radford1@mail.house.gov>

To: "kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Wallace, Nikki" <Nikki.Wallace@mail.house.gov>, "Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond)" <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>, "james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov" <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>, "Hamel, Lexi" <Lexi.Hamel@mail.house.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting with Congressman Simpson

Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:34:28 +0000

Importance: Normal

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi Kristin,

James and I were working on a time for Chairman Simpson and Sec. Burgum to meet. He informed me that March 6th at the Secretary's office was blocked off for this meeting, and directed me to you for the details.

Any insight you could provide regarding the time and room location would be greatly appreciated!

Thank you both for all your help on this!

Lauren Radford
DC Scheduler
Congressman Mike Simpson

0000547